
1 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
COUNTY OF NIAGARA   TOWN OF PORTER 
 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Town of Porter Zoning Board of Appeals 
was held on Thursday, September 20, 2012 at 7:30 PM, in the Town 
Offices, 3265 Creek Road, Youngstown, NY  14174 
 
PRESENT: Chairman Duffy Johnston, Member Peter Jeffery, Member   

Irene Myers, Member Jackie Robinson, Susan Driscoll 
and Roy Rogers. 

 
ABSENT:  Member William Leggett and Attorney Michael Dowd. 
 
Chairman Johnston called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm.    
 
Chairman Johnston asked the members about the schooling, and it 
was very informative. 
 
Chairman Johnston asked if there were any additions or deletions to 
the August 16, 2012 minutes.  Jackie Robinson made a motion to 
accept the minutes and was seconded by Irene Myers.  Chairman 
Johnston called for a Roll Call Vote.  Peter Jeffery-yes; Irene Myers-
yes; Jackie Robinson-yes.; Chairman Johnston-yes.  All in Favor.  
Motion Carried.   
 
Chairman Johnston read the following: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT, pursuant to Section 267 of the 
Town Law and Local Law No. 2 of 2010, as amended, of the Town of 
Porter, Niagara County, New York, a PUBLIC HEARING will be held 
by the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Offices, 3265 Creek 
Road, Youngstown, NY on September 20, 2012 at 7:30 PM for the 



2 

purpose of considering and hearing all interested persons concerning 
the following application(s): 

 
 
Application of  Robert E Clark, 349 Howard Drive, Youngstown, 
NY.  To renew his Special Permit No. 272-2005 under Article IV, 
Section 35 to operate a home office base known as “TFWB 
Independents”.  Property is located in a MDR Zoned District on the 
North side of Howard Drive between River Road and the Robert 
Moses Parkway in saidTown. 
 
It was noted that Mr. Clark was present.  Chairman Johnston asked if 
anyone from the audience wished to speak.  None.  He entertained a 
motion.  Jackie Robinson made a motion and was seconded by Irene 
Myers to close the public part of the hearing.  Chairman Johnston 
asked for a Roll Call Vote.  Peter Jeffery-yes; Irene Myers-yes; Jackie 
Robinson-yes and Chairman Johnston-yes.  Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Johnston stated that this was the second time Mr. Clark 
appeared before the Board.  His last permit was for seven years.  
There were no complaints from the neighbors.   
 
Mr. Clark stated that his business is to deliver to other people.  There 
are no deliveries except for maybe one UPS truck per week.  Irene 
Myers asked if there were any changes to the permit.  Mr. Clark 
stated that everything is the same.  It is a simple basic business.   
 
Chairman Johnston entertained a motion to renew the original 
application of Mr. Clark for a period of ten years with the same terms 
and conditions as originally stated and was seconded by Peter 
Jeffery.  Chairman Johnston asked for a Roll Call Vote.  Peter 
Jeffery-yes; Irene Myers-yes; Jackie Robinson-yes and Chairman 
Johnston-yes.  All in Favor.  Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Johnston read the following: 
 
Application of Sean Letts, 302 Dorwood Park, Ransomville, NY  
14131.  Under Article IV and V, Section 76, a special permit and 
variance for a pizza shop and parking variance located at 2555 
Youngstown-Lockport Road, Ransomville, NY.  Property is located in 



3 

a CMU Zoned District on the North side of Youngstown-Lockport 
Road between Ransomville Road and where the Town of Porter 
ends. 
 
It was noted that Mr. Letts was present.  Chairman Johnston asked if 
anyone from the audience wished to speak.  None.  Peter Jeffery 
made a motion to close the public part of the hearing and was 
seconded by Irene Myers.  Chairman Johnston asked for a Roll Call 
Vote.  Peter Jeffery-yes; Irene Myers-yes; Jackie Robinson-yes; 
Chairman Johnston-yes.  All in Favor.  Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Johnston stated that the pizza shop was okay and that 
parking was addressed.  Peter Jeffery stated that there were 
originally cans and then they went to dumpsters. 
 
Chairman Johnston stated we cannot transfer a permit unless you 
follow procedures.  There was a discussion by the Board about 
parking and “no parking in the alley”.  Mr. Letts was talking about a 
sign “no driving on the septic”.   
 
Peter Jeffery stated one of the things we talked about was parking 
was at a premium and “on site” parking.  Employees would park 
behind the building and street parking is for the customers.   
 
Irene Myers commented that I don’t think there has been a problem.  
People aren’t sitting and waiting.  This business is “take and go”.   
 
The Planning Board recommends the permit for ten years.   Peter 
Jeffery stated that keeping the sidewalks clear for the pedestrians.  
He also stated that the sidewalks have not been blocked since the 
curbs went in.  I never see a problem.  Irene Myers stated that she 
thinks they have done a good job. 
 
Sean Letts asked if he could make a temporary sign.  Chairman 
Johnston commented like a folding sign.  Peter Jeffery stated it was 
allowed as long as it is not on the sidewalk.  Mr. Letts commented 
that he was going to keep it by the curb.  It will be used to advertise 
specials.   
 



4 

Chairman Johnston asked if there were any changes to the hours – 
5:00 am to 11:00 pm.  Mr. Letts commented that they will see how 
things go within the next couple of months.   
 
Chairman Johnston asked for a motion for ten years.  Peter Jeffery 
made a motion to approve this special permit for Sean Letts with the 
same stipulation as the previous permit for Joe Rollain for a period of 
ten years and was seconded by Jackie Robinson.  Chairman 
Johnston asked for a Roll Call Vote.  Peter Jeffery-yes; Irene Myers-
yes; Jackie Robinson-yes and Chairman Johnston-yes.  All in Favor.  
Motion Carried.   
 
Chairman Johnston stated that we have a renewal for Anthony 
Gabriele for a home business for the October meeting.  He asked that 
we table this application until the November 15th meeting as Mr. 
Gabriele will not be able to attend the October meeting. 
 
Chairman Johnston also discussed the application of Tom Swalwell 
wants to put a barber shop at 2551 Youngstown-Lockport Road.  It is 
in a CMU district.  There was a Board discussion about this 
application. 
 
Chairman Johnston read the following letter into the minutes dated 19 
September 2012 from Global Tower Partners, Boca Raton, FL.   
 
Dear Sirs:  Re:  Cellular tower @2792 Dickersonville Road, 
Ransomville, NY.  This letter is to notify you that you have violated 
paragraph 6 of the amended special permit and area variance issued 
23 October 2008.  Specifically this section requires that the tower be 
removed if it is not used for telecommunication purposes for a period 
exceeding one year.  This tower has never been energized nor 
received antennae necessary for telecommunication, thus the 
violation. 
 
I contacted Verizon Wireless to ascertain when service would 
commence and I was informed that the information was proprietary 
and confidential and would not be released.   This indicates to me 
that they have no intention of using the tower for telecommunication 
purposes. 
 



5 

Please inform me or the town Supervisor of your intentions to remove 
the tower within 30 days, or we will begin discussion with the 
demolition bond holder. 
 
Your cooperation is sincerely appreciated. 
 
Roy W. Rogers 
Code Enforcement Officer 
 
A Motion was made by Irene Myers and seconded by Jackie 
Robinson to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned  at  

8:04 pm.  The next regular meeting will be held on Thursday, 
October 15, 2012. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Nancy Smithson, Secretary 
Town of Porter Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

 

 

 

 


